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Governmental Institutions 
Cabinet of the Prime Minister 
Bul. Ilinden bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.115389; Fax: 113512 
http://www.gov.mk 
 
 
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and 
Water Management 
Leninova 2 
1000 Skopje 
Tel:+389.91.113045; Fax: 211997 
http://www.mzsv.gov.mk/ 
 
Ministry of Culture  
Bul. Ilinden bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel:+389.91.220823; Fax: 225810 
http://www.gov.mk/kultura/ 
 
Ministry of Defence 
Orce Nikolov bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel:+389.91.112872; Fax: 221808 
http://www.morm.gov.mk/ 
 
Ministry of Development 
Bote Botevski 9/7-8 
1000 Skopje 
Tel:+389.91.111077 Fax: 112799 
http://www.mia.com.mk/MoD.htm 
 
Ministry of Economy 
Bote Botevski 9/3-4 
1000 Skopje 
Tel:+389.91.119628; Fax: 111541 
http://www.ms.gov.mk 
 
Ministry of Education and Science 
Dimitrija Cupovski bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117277; Fax: 118414 
http://www.mn.gov.mk 
 
Ministry of Finance 
Dame Gruev 14 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.116012; Fax: 117280 
http://www.finance.gov.mk 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Dame Gruev 6 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.119190; Fax: 115790 
http://www.mnr.gov.mk/ 

Ministry of Health 
Vodnjanska bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.231128; Fax: 230857 
http://www.zdravstvo.com.mk 
 
 
Ministry of Internal Affairs 
Dimce Mircev bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.221972; Fax: 112468 
 
 
Ministry of Justice 
Dimitrija Cupovski bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.230732 Fax: 226975 
 
 
Ministry of Labor and Social Policy 
Dame Gruev 14 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117288 
http://www.mtsp.gov.mk/ 
 
Ministry for Local Administration 
Dimitrija Cupovski bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117288; Fax: 211764 
 
 
Ministry of Traffic and Communication 
Bul. Ilinden bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.114258; Fax: 114258 
 
 
Ministry of Construction and Ecology  
Dame Gruev 14 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91. 227204; Fax: 117163 
http://www.moe.gov.mk/ 
 
Ministry without Portfolio 
Bul. Ilinden bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.115739 Fax: 113512 
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Other Institutions 
Agency for Privatization 
Nikola Vapcarov 7 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117564 and 119007 
Fax: +389.91.126022 and 113565 
http://www.mpa.org.mk 
 
Bank Rehabilitation Agency 
Kompleks banki bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.213490; Fax: 222427 
 
 
Constitutional Court 
12 Makedonska Udarna Brigada 2 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.113266; Fax: 119355 
 
Customs Office 
Lazar Licenovski 13 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.224467; Fax: 237832 
http://www.customs.gov.mk 
 
Macedonian Chamber of Commerce  
Dimitrija Cupovski 13 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.118088; Fax: 116210 
http://www.mchamber.org.mk  
 
Macedonian Stock Exchange 
Mito Hadzivasilev 20 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.122055; Fax: 122069 
http://www.mse.org.mk 
 
National Bank of Macedonia  
Kompleks banki bb 
PO Box 401 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.112177; Fax: 111161 
http://www.nbrm.gov.mk 
 
National Enterprise Promotion Agency  
Dame Gruev 14/1/9 
PO Box 410 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117564 and 119007 
Fax: +389.91.126022 and 113565 
 
National Institute of Labor 
Dame Gruev bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.106239 
http://www.nbrm.gov.mk 

National Health Protection Agency 
50 Divizija 6 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.125044/223 033/226510 
Fax: 223354 
http://www.unet.com.mk/rzzz/ 
 
Industrial Property Protection Office 
Bul. Ilinden bb. 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.220232; Fax: 239046 
http://www.ippo.gov.mk 
 
Information Society Project Office 
Dimitrija Cupovski bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117277; Fax: 118414 
http://www.ispo.gov.mk 
 
Payment Operation Office 
Kompleks banki bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.111233; Fax: 119632 
 
Public Prosecutor’s Office 
Bul. Krste Misirkov bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91. 229314; Fax: 136218 
 
 
Public Revenue Office (UJP) 
1 Oktomvri 27 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.233411; Fax: 233455 
 
 
State Archives of Macedonia 
Moskovska 1 
1000 Skopje 
Tel/Fax: +389.91.376461 / 376462 / 376463 
http://www.arhiv.gov.mk  
 
 
Statistics Office 
Dame Gruev 4/366 
PO Box 506 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.115022; Fax: 220850 
http://www.stat.gov.mk 
 
Supreme Court 
Bul. Krste Misirkov bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.136044; Fax: 237538 
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International Organizations 
 
 
 
 
 
European Bank for Reconstruction 
and Development 
Dame Gruev 14 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.121034; Fax: 126047 
 
European Council Information Office 
Mito Hadzivasilev - Jasmin bb  
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.123616; Fax: 123617 
http://www.iocoe.org.mk/ 
 
International Monetary Fund 
Kompleks banki bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.121034; Fax: 121048 
 
 
Monitoring Mission of OSCE 
Mito Hadzivasilev - Jasmin bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.111143 / 112413 
Fax: 111267 
 
 
Mission of the World Bank 
Leninova 34 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.117159; Fax: 117627 
http://208.55.153245/ 
 
 
PHARE 
Leninova 34 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.126212/116371 
Fax: 126213 

 
Red Cross and Red Half moon 
Koco Racin 13 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.114355; Fax: 230542 
 
 
UNHCR 
Partizanski Odredi 63 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.366482/366485 
Fax: 366483 
 
UNHCHR 
Voena Bolnica 
Bul. Ilinden bb 
PO Box 515 
1000 Skopje 
Tel/Fax: +389.91.363293 
 
UNICEF 
Rampo Levkata 2 
PO Box 491 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.365798/365197 
Fax: 117909 
 
UNPREDEP 
Bul. Ilinden bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.361168/364086 
Fax: 363114 
 
World Health Organization 
50 Divizija bb 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.121146; Fax: 121169 
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Cultural Centers 
 
 

 
 

 
France 
Centre Culturel Francais 
Gradski Zid,Blok 5; 
PO Box 388 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.116734; Fax: 118386 
http://www.mt.net.mk/~franskop/ 
 
 
Germany 
Deutscher Lesesaal 
National and University Library  
Bul. Goce Delcev 6 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.115177; Fax: 226846 
 
 
Great Britain 
The British Council 
National and University Library  
Bul. Goce Delcev 6 
Tel/Fax: +389.91.232649 
 
 
Japan 
Japan Information Service 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.118731; Fax: 118063 
 
 
United States of America 
Information Resource Center and American Library 
Nikola Vapcarov 8 
National and University Library  
PO Box 296 
1000 Skopje 
Tel: +389.91.1166623; Fax: 118431 
E-mail: usis@skopje.usis.bg 


